Inge Erasmus
I

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 3:56 PM

To: '‘Ntombizanele Feni’

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device
Attachments: Buffeljagriver_site.docx

Please see attached map ,| asked that they move it even further.
Inge Erasmus

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p:

+27 218511616 m:+27 83 417 0800

f:

+27 86512 0154

a:

Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130

P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
w:
www.enviroafrica.co.za e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za

----- Original Message-----

From: Ntombizanele Feni <NFeni@bgcma.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:43 PM

To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Olrite, its almost 100 meters, let me enquire from our Freshwater Ecologist.
| will revert back to you.

Regards,

Ntombi

————— Original Message-----

From: Inge Erasmus [mailto:inge@enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:38 PM

To: Ntombizanele Feni <NFeni@bgcma.co.za>

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

We did not observe a non-perennial river during the site visit. But looking at the Google earth image, about 98
meters.

Please see attached.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:13 PM

To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Ohk I understand but how far is the activity from the non- perennial river?

————— Original Message-----

From: Inge Erasmus [mailto:inge@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:10 PM

To: Ntombizanele Feni <NFeni@bgcma.co.za>

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Thank you.

In this case there is no identifiable river banks on or near the site. The non-perennial river as indicated on the map is
not visible on site?!

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



Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 12:24 PM
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Hi Inge,

In the BAR you only mentioned the distance in terms of NEMA EIA Regulations, which is 32m .The general conditions
specifies the distance between watercourse and proposed project.

In the absence of a determined 1 in 100 year flood line or riparian area the area within 100m from the edge of a
watercourse where the edge of the watercourse is the first identifiable annual bank fill flood bench.

Regards,
Ntombi Feni

————— Original Message-----

From: Inge Erasmus [mailto:inge@enviroafrica.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:54 AM

To: Ntombizanele Feni <NFeni@bgcma.co.za>

Subject: RE: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Dear Feni
The conditions as set out by BGCMA will be included in the BAR and EMPr.

| have a query with regards to your comments about the 50 year and 100 year flood lines and 50-year floodline of
any watercourse.

Please take note that this application is for a 100m2 footprint mast and not housing units, bulk infrastructure, water
supply or sewage disposal. Please also note that the location of the mast changed slightly, refer to the attached
locality map and new water resources map indicating that the proposed location will be more than 60m away from
the non-perennial stream.

The development will not use any water.

How to | obtain information regarding the 50year and 100year floodlines?
Will your department be able to provide me with this information?

Kind regards
Inge

Inge Erasmus

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p:

+27 218511616 m: +27 83 417 0800

f:

+27 86 512 0154

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 10:30 AM

To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: FW: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device

Morning Inge,

Please find the attached comment. | forgot to email them to you.
Thanks for the reminder. Hard copy will be posted to you.
Regards,

Feni Ntombizanele | Water Use Officer| Breede-Gouritz Catchment Management Agency
Tel: 023 346 8000 | Fax: 0865156323| Email: nfeni@bgcma.co.za
51 Baring Street, Private Bag X3055, Worcester, 6850

This message may contain information that is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the
intended receipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute, or copy this message or any file, which is
attached to this message. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or
telephone and thereafter refurn and/or delete the original message and any copies thereof. Please note that the
receipient must sca this emal and any attached files for viruses and the like. The Breede-Gouritz Catchment
Management Agency (BGCMA) accepts no liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting
directly or indirectly from the access of any files which are attached to this message This message may contain
information that is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended receipient, you may not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute, or copy this message or any file, which is attached to this message. If you
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone and thereafter refurn
and/or delete the original message and any copies thereof. Please note that the receipient must sca this emal and
any attached files for viruses and the like. The Breede-Gouritz Catchment Management Agency (BGCMA) accepts no
liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access of any
files which are attached to this message
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
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